

The Neekly Marrior

WEEK OF MARCH 20-24, 2023



Families,

Happy first day of spring! It's hard to believe that it's spring with this winter weather we have been having!

This week I will keep it short and sweet. PLEASE complete our family One Voice survey if you have not yet. We NEED to hear from you, and the deadline to complete this is THIS Friday. Typically, we have the most family participation in surveys compared to our other KIPP schools. So far this round we haven't had as many of you complete it. Complete your survey and shows us proof (the final screen) and you will win some KWPA swag! We are only as strong as all of us combined, and we need to hear your feedback in order to continue to get better every day! Ms. Taylor, our parent liaison, has also been calling households to help you complete the survey on the phone, so make sure to answer! We need you! Take a few minutes and complete it NOW scan this QR code on your phone!! Thank you!!

In partnership,

Mrs. Stifler

Lower School Principal (K-4)





NO School for Scholars March 20

One Voice Survey Complete by March 24

Pearls & Conversations (Parent Liaison-Dr. Taylor & Whiteford Clinic Staff) March 22, 2023 8:15am – 10:15am

11:45am – 1:45pm

### K-4 Parent Conferences

March 29 (By Appointment)

K-4 Quarter 3 Awards March 29

Are You Smarter Than a KIPPster

March 30 (Evening Regional Event)



### 

# Greetings Families! Quick Survey, We Need Your

## Feedback!!



Your voice truly matters! Please take a few short minutes to complete.



Rising 6th grade students and conditionally enrolled students are ineligible to participate in any Athletics program until all registration requirements have been satisfied.

#### Who needs to re-register?

Students are only required to complete re-registration when:

- Currently enrolled 5th grade KWPA scholars
- The student is entering the 6th Grade
- A move has occurred from the enrolled residence

#### What is required?

- Parent/Guardian Photo ID
- Online Census Demographic Update Form
- Proof of Residency( Lease, Mortgage & Ga Power bill within 30 days).
- Affidavit of Residency
- 3 Additional Documents if Lease or Ga Power is not in the enrolling Parent/ Guardian name.
- Vitals (Birth Cert., SS card, 3300 Form & Immunizations).

### The Registration Process

#### Online

Parents can complete registration via the Census Update Form. Please click the following link  $\underline{\text{KWPA Census Update}}$  to complete re-registration.

#### Change of Address

If a student's residence or contact information changes during the school year, following spring registration or over the summer, the parent or guardian is required to notify the school. The parent or guardian must complete a change of address form and a new residency affidavit accompanied by new proof of residency documentation. This information must be submitted within **ten (10) days** of any move or change of address. This form should be returned to the Main Office or Registrar's Office of your child's school. Students discovered to have moved out of the school zone who have not informed the school of the updated address may be withdrawn immediately and placed in the school to which the current residence is zoned.





Pearls & Conversations Summer Break Resources and Light Refreshments

# March 22, 2023

8:15am – 10:15am 11:45am – 1:45pm Parent Resource Center Please RSVP via 470-728-8957 by March 15<sup>th</sup>



Do you want a chance to win some amazing prizes? Scholars with the best attendance will be entered in our ten days of attendance raffle. We will have four winners every ten days until the end of the school year.

#everyschooldaycounts





Looking for an afterschool program to help your child get more physically active through running? Check out Atlanta Track Club's Kilometer Kids program being offered at your school or in your community! The free, 10-week, game-based running program for kids in K-5th grade is designed to teach them about goal setting, healthy habits, respect, and community building, all through exposing them to the sport of running. There is no fee to participate, and the program is for all elementary students regardless of running ability or experience. As a noncompetitive program, being a Kilometer Kid is not about running the fastest or winning the race. Instead it's all about working hard, being kind, and having fun while becoming more physically active, being a part of a team and finding joy in the process.

Each Kilometer Kids site practices at different times and different locations, so be sure to check with the Kilometer Kids coach at your school or in your community to learn more about when and where they practice.

#### To learn more, please visit atlantatrackclub.org/kilometerkids or scan the QR code



Team Name: Atlanta Track Club Community Team - Grove Park Email: groveparkkk@atlantatrackclub.org Phone #: 404-231-9064 Practice Day(s): Friday Practice Time(s): 3:30-4:30 pm Location: Grove Park Multi Purpose Field (Field Next To KIPP Woodson Park) Season Start Date: March 3, 2023 Visit the Atlanta Track Club website to sign up!



## Woodson Park Academy Health Center

Operated by Whitefoord, Inc.

Healthy children are more likely to succeed in school. That's why Whitefoord operates school-based health centers (SBHCs) to provide quality medical, dental, and behavioral health care for scholars and staff inside schools and during school hours. Woodson Park Academy Health Center is open and always accepting new patients!





Practitioner

Sharae Hanley

Licensed Clinical Social

Worker

Dental Services

Tiffany Shannon

Dental Hygienist

Hours of Operation Tuesday & Thursday: 8:00am - 5:00pm Closed daily from 12:30pm-1:30pm

# 404.373.6614

View the Sliding Fee **Discount Program for** uninsured patients and accepted insurance plans on our website. We serve all patients, regardless of income

or insurance status.

#### BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

- Individual and Family Therapy
- Psychiatry Services



WOODSON PARK Operated b

 $\bowtie$ 

www.whitefoord.org

ACADEMY HEALTH CENTER

whitefoori

